
Creswell Methodist Church History

The Creswell Methodist Church was built in the year I893. It
had its beginning in the hearts of Mr. Alfred Alexander and Mr.
W. M. Wiley who felt the need for a Methodist Protestant Church
in this community. Under their direction the building was erected
on the site of what is now the Creswell School. An exchange of
lots took place between the county and the church, and in the

early 1900's the church building was moved to its present location.
A Methodist Episcopal church was established some few years later.
In the years 1939- I940 the two churches merged,the M. E. Church
building being sold for a community building. An educational plant
was anded to this building in 1951. At the present the sanctuary
is in the process of being repaired and painted.


